

STANDING ITEMS

| Ref | Date raised | Status | Assigned to | Title | Details | Latest Update | The |
|-----|-------------|--------|----------------|--|--|---|------------------|
| 1 | | Open | | Recreation Ground/Pavilion | To update on issues at the Recreation Ground | The problems with the gate post had been investigated and it was hoped that this would resolve itself. | Ongoing |
| 2 | | Open | Cllr R Corben | Bowey Field | To report any issues at Bowey Field | Cllr R Corben to obtain a quote for replacement chain link fence for three sides of the field and fence at Chapel Green. Clerk to contact Southern Electric regarding hedge/tree trimmings left in field. | Ongoing |
| 3 | 02/06/2015 | Open | Cllr Banning | Neighbourhood Planning | Okeford Fitzpaine has a project to produce a neighbourhood plan, lead by the Parish Council. | The Neighbourhood Plan has been put on hold to await the outcome of a number of planning applications in the Village. | On hold |
| 4 | | Open | | Belchalwell & Fiddleford Items | To update on issues in Fiddleford or Belchalwell | | Ongoing |
| 5 | | Open | Clerk | School sign at New Cross | | Cllr Gartside sent required information. Clerk to chase DCC Highways | 06 November 2018 |
| 6 | | Open | Clerk | Land at top of Back Lane & Bottom of Okeford Hill | | The landowner has re-appeared in court. He had been fined and ordered to pay the costs of NDDC within 6 months. NDDC will continue to try to get total compliance of the enforcement actions. | 04 December 2018 |
| 7 | | Open | | Castle Lane Footpath to Pavilion | | On hold until funding becomes available | On hold |
| 8 | | Open | Clerk | Darknoll Lane | | DCC advised they would be happy for the Parish Council to carry out Improvement works. This was considered and would be discussed at future meetings. | On hold |
| 9 | | Open | Clerk | Old Orchard, Mary Gardens and other areas of grass | To report any issues. | Applicant had now submitted an appeal in relation to the refused planning application. | 06 November 2018 |
| 10 | 12/05/2015 | Open | Cllr S Corben | Finger Posts | Large number of fingerposts in and around the Parish to be replaced. | Cllr S Corben has ordered more wood to complete the project | 06 November 2018 |
| 12 | 05/07/2016 | Open | Cllr Weeks | S.106 | S.106 money available for recreation use | The pre-application advice from NDDC was to make a full planning application. It was hoped that the full planning application would be submitted by the end of the year. Clerk asked to request monies from NDDC. | 04 December 2018 |
| 13 | 05/07/2016 | Open | Cllr Gartside | Illegal opening onto field in Shillingstone Lane | | Enforcement still awaiting application from Landowner. | ongoing |
| 14 | 09/05/2017 | Open | Cllr Gartside | Okeford Fitzpaine Sign for Lower Street | Lower Street is the only entrance to the village without a 'Okeford Fitzpaine sign' | Quotations received. Council to discuss and make a decision at the next meeting. | 06 November 2018 |
| 15 | 06/06/2017 | Open | Cllr Weeks | Museum Lease | | Solicitor advised that a compliant plan would be required at a cost of approximately £100. Clerk asked to orgainse surveyor to produce compliant plan | 06 November 2018 |
| 16 | 12/04/2018 | Open | Cllr Gartside | Community Speed Watch | To set up a community speed watch to provide evidence of speeding to obtain a 20mph speed limit in the centre of the village | Speed watch now up and running. | 04 December 2018 |
| 17 | 06/03/2018 | Open | Local Resident | Community village hall initiative | Proposal for independent project review of village hall | Survey results received. To be discussed at next meeting. | 06 November 2018 |
| 18 | 03/07/2018 | Open | Local Resident | Lowering of Kerbs | To allow easier access for mobility scooters | Cllr Rowe emailed DCC Highways, no response received. Cllr Burch to chase. | 06 November 2018 |
| 19 | 03/07/2018 | Open | | Overgrown Vegetation in Lower Street | | Clerk reported on-line. Clerk to chase. | 06 November 2018 |
| 20 | 02/10/2018 | Open | | Little/Mill Lane Signage | | Cllr Gartside to sent details of requirements for signage. | 06 November 2018 |
| 21 | 02/10/2018 | Open | | Speed Indicators | | Clerk to request additional information | 06 November 2018 |
| 22 | 02/10/2018 | Open | | Gallops at Stockhold Bottom | | Reported to NDDC who had requested photographs. Cllr Burch agreed to chase | 06 November 2018 |